Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION

Jim Gray Jane Driskell
Mayor Commussioner
MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Richard Moloney, CAO

Urban County Council Members

igem

FROM: Bill O’Mara, Director Division of Revenue \m
DATE: May 29, 2012

SUBJECT: LFUCG Billing of Sewer User, Landfill User and Water Quality Fees

LFUCG will begin issuing invoices for sewer user, landfill user and water quality fees on September 1,
2012. The attached amendment to selected ordinances is intended to create consistency in the billing of
these fees and to provide for standard billing practices.

The proposed ordinance amendments will:

1) Create a standard 10% penalty for unpaid bills after 15 days

2) Amend interest on unpaid bills to match state statutory interest rates

3) Create a two year limit for request for refunds

4) Allow fees incurred for discontinuation of water service on delinquent accounts to be the
obligation of the customer

Please approve the proposed ordinance amendments to support the billing and collection of the service
fees. If you have questions or need additional information, please contact me.

cc Jane Driskell, Commissioner of Finance
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